Row One: F. Burke, C. Hohenberger, B. Eaton, M. Bert, M. Koverly,
Row Two: }. Chesus, F. Purdy, K. Schuchardt, C. Woody, R. Boneau,

Row Three: K. Ehrmann, J. Stovesand, V. Bindrup, M. Ryan, J.
J. Moles, W. Oppliger, D. Smelser.

. Toomey, D. Earl.
D. Brendel, R. Metzger, P. Cross, C. Hughes.
VanFossan, J. Marnatti, G. Turner, K. Stevenson, C. Spellmeyer, M. Harriss,

Row Four: A. Herzog, A. Kingery, K. Featherstone, P. Marks, K. Krell, S. Gross, N. Compton, J. Baum, B. Dickmann, B. Barman, G. Fults,

B. Schnyder, R. Setzer, D. Bergfeld, Miss Steffen.

Row Five: S. Sebourn, B. Sullivan, J. Zenzen, E. Kurmann, R. Bocek, W. Grana, J. Burch, K. Velten, M. Koenig, W. Luecchtefeld, G. Senseney,

M. Happel, S. Siegerist, G. Cleveland.

Hora Latina

Per multos annos —

As Rome for many centuries watched generations
come and go. so the Latin Club of Southwest has
watched the classes come and go.

The club began in 1937, the year that South-
west opened. It was then called the Classical Club.
Only students who had finished their study of
Caesar’s Gallic War and were, as fives and sixes,
studying the Orations of Cicero and Virgil’s Aeneid
were eligible for membership.

In 1939, the club was called Senatus; it was un-

“der the sponsorship of Miss Steffen, Miss Woody
and Mr. Young, who was then in the Latin De-

partment and is now principal of Southwest. Its

Forty-eight

officers were Consul, Praetor, Scriptor, Aerarius,
and Nuntius. An outstanding achievement of this
year was the writing of and the adoption of a
constitution, which, with its later revision, is still
treasured among the archives of the club.

In 1940 the name was changed to The Forum.

The membership was open to Latin 3 students or

higher. The offices were the same, candidati for
which were elected in accordance with the pro-
visions of the constitution. A high light of this
vear was the play Nil Umquam Ruri Accidit pre-
sented by students of Latin of Hanley Junior High

School.



